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Rachel Tibbetts

From: Gemma Magnuson

Sent: 07 April 2020 16:35

To: DC Support

Subject: Fwd: Application No: 20/00403/F_Cedar Lodge_North Side_Steeple Aston

Sent from Outlook Mobile

From: Caroline Morrey <Caroline.Morrey@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 3:05:14 PM
To: Gemma Magnuson <Gemma.Magnuson@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>
Subject: Application No: 20/00403/F_Cedar Lodge_North Side_Steeple Aston
Hello Gemma,
Sorry these comments are so late. I have no objection to the proposal. No trees seem to be directly affected by the 
proposal.
Thanks,
Caroline
Caroline Morrey
Arboricultural Officer (north)
Environmental Services
Cherwell District Council

01295 221926

01295 221878 

mailto:caroline.morrey@cherwell-dc.gov.uk
Please note I work Monday, Tuesday and alternate Wednesdays

www.cherwell-dc.gov.uk

www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twitter: @Cherwellcouncil

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You 
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it 
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your 
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments). 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not 
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.. 
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